BID #

3595

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT REVISIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR SMALLWARES AND
EQUIPMENT FOR CULINARY CLASSROOMS

Pueblo Hotel Supply
Pueblo, CO

Jean’s Restaurant Supply
Corpus Christie, TX

Edward Don & Company
The Colony, TX

Sam Tell & Son
Farmingdale, NY

Ace Mart Restaurant Supply
San Antonio, TX

Original Contract: $32,000.00
CO # 1 - Increase Revised: $10,000.00
Contract Total: $42,000.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel

July 22, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive
Sealed Bid 3595 — Annual Contract for Smallwares and

Equipment for Culinary Classrooms.

This change order will increase our current annual contract to
cover the cost of additional supplies and equipment for culinary
classrooms and other District departments that utilize the
contract. Student Life has recently begun to utilize this contract
to purchase items for various student-centered events. Pricing
is based on a percentage discount from list price. Term of

contract: 9/13/2013 through 9/12/2014.

Pueblo Hotel Supply
Pueblo, CO

Jean’s Restaurant Supply
Corpus Christi, TX

Edward Don & Company
The Colony, TX

Sam Tell & son
Farmingdale, NY

Ace Mart Restaurant Supply
San Antonio, TX

Original Contract:
CO # 1 — Increase Revised
Contract Total:

$32,000.00
$10,000.00
$42,000.00



